
    

 

  

Exhibit F: Trip Generation Memorandum 
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Date:  9/3/2024 
To:  City of Beaverton 
From:  Chuck Gregory, PE 
Project Name: SW Choban Lane Partition  
AKS Job No.: 11096 
 

Subject: Trip Generation Memorandum  
 

 

Introduction 

This memorandum addresses the City of Beaverton’s request for a trip generation memorandum in 

support of the planned partition of property located at 11500 SW Choban Lane and 11507 SW Shilo Lane. 

The subject site was previously separated by right by right-of-way (SW Choban Lane) into two tax lots (Tax 

Lot 1450 and Tax Lot 1451 of Washington County Assessor’s Map 1S103BA). This project involves a 

partition to create two parcels that match the tax lot lines that were created when the property was 

separated by right-of-way. No new improvements are included or necessary with this partition. As the 

project does not include site improvements, there will be no new uses or changes to existing uses, and as 

such, this partition will not generate additional traffic. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this analysis or need further assistance, please do not 

hesitate to contact us. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Chuck Gregory, PE 


